

From: Brent Warner

To: Doug Young

Date: November 17, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0532-EX-CN-2020

---

Message:

A four-year license is requested in order to support additional pre-production prototype testing. License is needed to test operations of remotely piloted aircraft in different phases of flight in order to measure system performance in a variety of network architectures/services. Due to the many possible network configurations that could be tested, a duration of four years is requested to cover future test plans.